Minutes of the Meeting of the Committee to asses the per child expenditure .. E MISS held on 8/09/2014 at 2:00 P.M. in the Office Chamber of Sri S.C. Das, IAS, ASSA, AS

7014

Members present

SPO P 2M Chairman Chairman

BATA CHARLYAShri S.C. Das, IAS

Additional Chief Secretary, Education Department.

2. Sri U.C. Das Member- Secretary

Director of Elementary Education, Assam.

3. Sri B. C. Basumatary

Under Secretary, Finance (EC-III) Department.

Member

4. Dr. Loknath Sharma,

Member

Director, SCERT, Assam

5. Shri P. Lahon, ACS

Invitee

Deputy Secretary, Elementary Education Deptt.

The Meeting was chaired by the Shri S. C. Das, IAS, Additional Chief Secretary, Education Department, Assam in his office chamber.

At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the members present and asked Deputy Secretary to apprise the relevant provision of the RTE Act, 2009. Sri P. Lahon, Deputy Secretary, Elementary Education Department briefed the provision of section 12 of RTE Act, 2009 and Rule 7 & 8 of Assam RTE Rules, 2011. The meeting discussed in details all the provision of the relevant section & rules of the RTE Act, 2009 and Assam RTE Rules, 2011 and unanimously arrived at the following decisions:-

- To prepare a list of all private schools of all districts pertaining Elementary Education Department from class I to VIII (Action by DEE, Assam).
- To collect detail particulars of admission during the Academic year 2013 & 2014 against 25% reservation for disadvantaged and weaker section from all the private schools. Particulars in respect of total intake capacity of class-I is also to be collected (Action by DEE, Assam).
- Letters to all Schools to be issued informing the publication of notification regarding 25% reservation & notification of disadvantage groups and asking them for implementation of the provision of section 12 RTE Act, 2009. (Action Mission Director, SSA).
 - A proforma is to be designed to collect the information & particulars of all private schools for re-imbursement of per child expenditure. (Action jointly Director of Elementary Education, Assam & Deputy Secretary, Elementary Education).
- The Expenditure per child in Govt. Elementary Schools will be calculated for the year 2014-15. (Action DEE).

It was decided to complete the action within one week of time. The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the chair.

Roceived	No. 16147
Date . 15.7	9.120.129

Sd/- S.C. Das, IAS
Addl. Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Assam
Education Department

Axam Larba Silisina At Tenta

21

PMA.

Memo No., 627/2010/Pt.IX-A/126 -A Copy to: Dated Dispur, the 11th Sep'2014

- 1. PS to Minister Education, Assam for kind appraisal of the Hon'ble Minister.
- 2. PS to Addl. Chief Secretary, Education Department, Assam for kind appraisal of Additional Chief Secretary.
- 3. P.S. to Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Elementary Education Department for information.
- 4. Şri B. C. Basumatary, Under Secretary Finance (EC-III) Department.
- 5. The Mission Director, SSA, Assam, Kahilipara, Guwahati-19 for information & necessary action.
- 6. The Director of Elementary Education, Assam, Kahilipara, Guwahati-19 for information & necessary action.
- 7. The Director, SCERT, Assam, Kahilipara, Guwahati-19 for information & necessary action.

By Order etc.

Deputy Secretary to the Govt. of Assam Elementary Education Department